

Governor's Committee for People with Disabilities

1 WEST WILSON STREET, ROOM 551 POST OFFICE BOX 2659 MADISON, WI 53701-2659 Telephone: 608-266-9354

Website: dhs.wisconsin.gov/gcpd

Governor's Committee for People with Disabilities (GCPD) Work Plan Committee Teleconference Meeting Minutes

Friday, April 16, 2021 10:00 A.M. to 11:00 A.M.

Work Plan Committee Action and Motion Items

A. Work Plan Committee Action Items

- **1. Action Item:** Rhonda Staats will revised the Draft of the *Transportation Goals and Priorities* for the GCPD's 2021-2024 Work Plan, and send the Draft to the GCPD Work Plan Committee Members for review by May 14, 2021.
- 2. Action Item: Daniel Idzikowski will send a Draft of the *Employment Goals and Priorities* for the GCPD's 2021-2024 Work Plan to the GCPD Work Plan Committee Members for review by May 14, 2021.
- 3. Action Item: Ramsey Lee and Kimberlee Coronado will Draft the Equitable Access Goals and Priorities for the GCPD's 2021-2024 Work Plan, and send the Draft of the Equitable Access Goals and Priorities to GCPD Work Plan Committee Members for review by May 14, 2021.
- **4. Action Item:** DHS Support staff will obtain State Plans and/or Work Plans from constitute councils, and email those documents to GCPD Work Plan Committee Members by May 7, 2021.

B. Work Plan Committee Motion Items

- Motion Item: Gail Bovy made a motion approve the April Work Plan Committee meeting agenda. Rhonda Staats seconded the motion to approve the agenda. Motion carried.
- 2. Motion Item: Rhonda Staats made a motion approve the March Work Plan Committee meeting minutes. Gail Bovy seconded the motion. Motion carried.
- **3. Motion Item:** Rhonda Staats made the motion to adjourn the meeting. Ben Barrett seconded the motion. Motion carried. See Motion Item 3.



Governor's Committee for People with Disabilities

1 WEST WILSON STREET, ROOM 551 POST OFFICE BOX 2659 MADISON, WI 53701-2659 Telephone: 608-266-9354

Website: dhs.wisconsin.gov/gcpd

C. Work Plan Committee Meeting Minutes

I. Welcome and Introductions, Maureen Ryan, Committee Chair

Work Plan committee members present: Maureen Ryan; Gail Bovy; Rhonda Staats: Kimberlee Coronado: Daniel Idzikowski and Ben Barrett.

Work Plan committee members absent (excused*): Ramsey Lee.

Guests: Jeff Fox, Member-at-Large, Wisconsin Council on Physical Disabilities; Tom O'Connor, Wisconsin Council for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing; Evelyn Azbell, Member-at-Large.

DHS staff support present: Ashley Walker, Department of Health Services (DHS), Bureau of Aging and Disability Resource (BADR).

II. Maureen Ryan called the meeting to order at 10:07 A.M.

The meeting was made available via phone at 1-844-708-2569 with Meeting ID: 862 9191 0097 and via Zoom.

III. Review and Approve April Work Plan Committee Meeting Agenda

 Gail Bovy made a motion approve the April Work Plan Committee meeting agenda. Rhonda Staats seconded the motion to approve the agenda.
 Motion carried. See Motion Item 1.

IV. Review and Approve March Work Plan Committee Meeting Minutes

 Rhonda Staats made a motion approve the March Work Plan Committee meeting minutes. Gail Bovy seconded the motion. Motion carried. See Motion Item 2.

V. Public Comment on Issues Affecting People with Disabilities

No public comment was received.



Governor's Committee for People with Disabilities

1 WEST WILSON STREET, ROOM 551 POST OFFICE BOX 2659 MADISON, WI 53701-2659 Telephone: 608-266-9354

Website: dhs.wisconsin.gov/gcpd

VI. Nominate GCPD Work Plan Committee Chair

 Rhonda Staats nominated Maureen Ryan to be the GCPD Work Plan Committee Chair. Daniel Idzikowski supported the nomination. Maureen Ryan accepted the position as Committee Chair. All members of the GCPD Work Plan Committee Chair agreed with the nomination.

VII. Discuss Work Plan for Development of GCPD's New Three-Year Plan and Assign Leads

- The Work Plan Committee discussed GCPD's 2021-2024 Work Plan goals: Transportation, Employment and Equitable Access; which includes access to programs, supports, technology within the state government; Health and Long-Term Supports; Mental Health Services and Housing
 - Transportation, Lead: Rhonda Staats
 - Maureen Ryan suggested to add Support and Address Non-Driver Issues, as a sub-heading with bullets under referencing non-driver priorities.
 - Rhonda Staats will revised the Draft of the Transportation Goals and Priorities for the GCPD's 2021-2024 Work Plan, and send the Draft to the GCPD Work Plan Committee Members for review by May 14, 2021. See Action Item 1.
 - Employment, Lead: Daniel Idzikowski
 - Daniel Idzikowski will send a Draft of the Employment Goals and Priorities for the GCPD's 2021-2024 Work Plan to the GCPD Work Plan Committee Members for review by May 14, 2021. See Action Item 2.



Governor's Committee for People with Disabilities

1 WEST WILSON STREET, ROOM 551 POST OFFICE BOX 2659 MADISON, WI 53701-2659 Telephone: 608-266-9354

Website: dhs.wisconsin.gov/gcpd

- Equitable Access, Lead: Ramsey Lee and Kimberlee Coronado
 - Kimberlee Coronado spoke to Equitable Access being a large section of the Work Plan with many levels, and will take more structure and research.
 - Ramsey Lee and Kimberlee Coronado will Draft the Equitable Access Goals and Priorities for the GCPD's 2021-2024 Work Plan, and send the Draft of the Equitable Access Goals and Priorities to GCPD Work Plan Committee Members for review by May 14, 2021. See Action Item 3.
- The Work Plan Committee discussed the need to coordinate with other constitute councils on state goals and priorities.
 - DHS Support staff will obtain State Plans and/or Work Plans from constitute councils, and email those documents to GCPD Work Plan Committee Members by May 7, 2021. See Action Item 4.

VIII. Adjourn

 Rhonda Staats made the motion to adjourn the meeting. Ben Barrett seconded the motion. Motion carried. See Motion Item 3.

Meeting adjourned at 10:56 A.M.